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To. Page3of6 2020-02-21 05,05:08 PST 15125192044 From' Mimi Offutt

Matt Singam

From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2020 10:52 AM

To: [jL-Onl;neﬁIirwgs v
Subject: Cotporate Filing - 500340543085

“Prolific Mrkilng Grp LLC™ was intenlionally misspalled and cusiomer wishas 1o
- have their entity name filed as such. Please file if possible. Thank You.
Document Number: W20000017463
Enlity Mame: PROUFIC MRETING GRP LLC

X i
Tracking Number: 500340643085 ;
Pin Number, 3685 )

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed for the follevsing:

It appears that the word "MRETING" in the name of this entity is misspelled. If this misspelling was intentional, simply
resubmit the document with the word spelicd "MARKETING “ If you did not misspeil this word inteationaliy, please
correct the speliing to read "MRKTING" and resubmit the document for processing.

To make the necessary corrections Lo your filing, return {0 our webdsite at www.sunbiz.org <http://www sunbiz.org> and
sclect Lhe filing Lype you are wanting to correci under the 'Filing Services’ menu ang click on the 'File or Carrect bution,

Then enter your tracking number and pin number in correction box on the right hand side of the screen. Both of these

aumbers are listed in the top poriion of this email. Next, simply click on "updale tiling” to access the document you
previously submitted to our office.

Please disregard this letter if you have contacted our office and were advised how 1o correct your document online.

This filing will be cansidered abandoned in 60 days, if no response is received.

If you have any questions concerning your filing please cali B50-245-6052.

Jalesa Dennis

Regulatory Speciakist i
New Filing Section

Letter Mumber: 2002151150359-500340643085 i '
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To: Paged4off ' 2020-02-21 05:05:08 PST 15125192044 From: Mimi Offutt

COVER LETTER

TO: Registralion Section
Divisiun of Corporations

Prolific Mrkting Grp LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Organization and fee{s) are submitied for filing.

Pleasc retum all comrespondence concerning this matter to the following:

Cheyenne Moscley, Legalzoom.cowm, Inc.

Name of Person

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

Firm/Company

L0l N. Hrand Blvd., 10th Floor

Address

Glendale, CA 91203

City/Stale and Zip Code
anlinefings@l.egalzoom.com

E-mail address: {10 be used for future ennual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Cheyenne Moscley 323 962-3600 ext. 7625
ul )

Name of Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Numbe;

Enclused is a check for the following anwunt:

I:ISDS.OD Filing ee D‘;IB0.0U Filing Fee & SISS.UO Filing Fee & $160.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Sutus &
(edditional copy is enctosed) Certified Copy

{rdditionn! copy is coclosed)

Mailing Address Street Address &
New Filing Section New Filing Section o3
Division of Corparations Division of Corporations T
P.O. Box 6327 Cliflon Building .
Tallahassee, F1, 32314 2661 Executive Center Cirele -2

Tallshassce, FL 32301 >
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To: PageS5of6 2020-02-21 05:05.08 PST 15125192044 Frorm: Mimi Offutt

ARNICLESOF GROGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
ARTICLE [ - Name:

The name of the Liinited Liability Company is:

Prolific Mrkting Grp L1.C

{Must end with the words “Limited Liability Company, “L.L.C." or *LLC.™)
ARTICLE I - Address:

The mailing address and street nddress of the principal office of :he Limited Liability Company is:

Principal Office Address:

Muiling Adidress:
10749 Savannah Landing Cir

Orlando, FI. 32832

ARTICLE 111 - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Apent's Siguature:

{The Limited Liability Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual ar
another business entity with an active Florida registration.)

The name and the Florida sireet nddress of the regisiered agent are:

United States Corporarion Ageats, Inc.
Namg

5575 8, Semoran Blvd. Suite 36
Florida strect address (P.O. Box NQT acceplable)

Orlando

Florida 32822
State Zip

City

Having been naned as registered agent and to uccep! service of process for the above stated lintired liability company af the
place designated in this certificate. | hereby accept the appoiniment as regisiered agent and agree io act in this capacity. |

Jurther agree to comply with the provisivas of ull stannes relating 1o the propes end compiele performance of my duties, and
an familiar with and uccept the abligations of my pasition as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S..

C A

Registered Agent’s Signature (REQUIR ED)

Chey znoe Mautber, Lmied Gt Corporitics Agems lac

(CONTINUED
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To: PagebBof6 2020-02-21 05:05:08 PST 15125192044 From:. Mimi Offutt

ARTICLE Iv-
The name and address of each person authorized to manage and coniral the Limiled Liability Company:

Tigle; Namg payd Address;
"AMBR" — Authnrized Member

"MGR" = Manager

AMBR Omar Barclay
10749 Swvannah Landing Cir
Orlando, FL 32832

(Use aitachment if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effective date. if other than the date of filing: ({OPTIONAL)
(TFan effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business dnys prior to or 90 dnys afrer
the dnte of Ring.)

DNote: [f:he date inserted in this hlack does not meet the applicable siuwiary filing requirements, this date will not be listed a5
the document’s effective datc on the Diepartment of State's records.

ARTICLE VI: Other provisions, if any.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE: W

Signature of a member or an nuthorized representative of o member.
This document is executed in accordance with sectjon 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Startutes.
[n aware that any false information submitted in a document to the Department of State
constitutes « third degree felony as provided for in 5,817, 1 55, F.S,

Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzoou.com, [nc.
Typed or printed name of signee

Filing Fees:
§125.00 Filing Fee lor Articles of Organization and Designation of Registered Agent
S 30.00 Certiticd! Copy (Optional)
5 500 Certificate of Status {Optional)
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